
Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension 
Construction Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

 

June 13, 2018 
Page 1 of 10 

 

Page 1 of 10 

Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension Construction Authority SPECIAL Board Meeting 
Construction Authority Offices 

406 E. Huntington Drive, Suite 202 
Maria Dalton Community Room 

Monrovia, California 91016 
 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
June 13, 2018 

12:00 PM 
 

1. Call to Order 

 Chairman Tessitor called the meeting to order at 12:08 PM 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 Paul Leon led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Roll Call: 

 Member Appointing Entity Present Absent 

Voting Members 

Doug Tessitor, Chair City of Pasadena X  

Sam Pedroza, Vice Chair SGVCOG X  

Marisol Rodriguez (Alt) City of Los Angeles  X 

Paul Leon City of South Pasadena X  

John Fasana LACMTA X  

Non-Voting Members 

Carrie Bowen Governor of California X  

Gene Masuda City of Pasadena X  

Daniel Evans City of South Pasadena X  

Alan Wapner SBCTA X  

Alternate Members 

Tim Sandoval SGVCOG ð ð 

Deborah Robertson SBCTA ð ð 
 

4. Public Comments on Items On/Off Agenda 

 Chair Tessitor inquired if there was anyone who wished to provide Public Comment on items on 
or off the Agenda ï hearing and seeing none, Chair Tessitor closed Public Comment. 

 Item received and filed. 

 

 

 



Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension 
Construction Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

 

June 13, 2018 
Page 2 of 10 

 

Page 2 of 10 

5. Closed Session 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL  

(i) Existing Litigation: ............................................ Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) 

  City of San Dimas v Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension Construction Authority, et al, 
  Case No. BS171326 

 Chair Tessitor requested that General Counsel Smith provide the report on Closed Session. 

 General Counsel Smith indicated that there would be no Closed Session. 

6. CEOôs Monthly Report 

 Mr. Balian reviewed the Critical Path Schedule for Claremont to Montclair which indicated that 
the staff released the RFP C2002 in May 2018;staff expects to present the SCRRA Master 
Cooperative Agreement to the Board in June 2018; complete work with the Grade Crossing 
Working Group by June 2018; finalize the BNSF Agreement in August 2018; submit USACE 
permits in October 2018; award DB2 (C2002) Contract in October 2018; and finalize SBCTA 
Funding and Construction Agreement by January 2021. 

Mr. Balian indicated that regarding the Phase 2B parking, staff will complete the parking analysis 
in January 2019; complete environmental review (SEIR) in November 2019; release DB3 
(Parking) Request for Qualifications (RFQ) in January 2021 and issue DB3 Notice to Proceed 
(NTP) in January 2022.  Mr. Balian noted that parking locations and structures work (DB3) has 
been pulled-out of the DB2 contract which will not impact the overall schedule since it is one of 
the last elements to be built. 

7. Consent Calendar: 
Committee Review 

 a. Approval of April 25, 2018 Minutes of Metro Gold Line 
Foothill Extension Construction Authority Board of 
Directors Meeting 

 

 b. Adoption of Foothill Extension Financial Plan for Phase 2B 
- Revision 15 

Finance and 
Construction 

 c. Authorize the CEO to Execute a Master Cooperative 
Agreement with the Southern California Regional Rail 
Authority 

Finance and 
Construction 

 d. Approval of Caltrans Work Authorization to support the 
Foothill Gold Line Project through FY 2019 in an amount 
not to exceed $141,000 

Finance and 
Construction 

 e. Authorize the CEO to Execute Amendment 4 to Contract 
No. C1154 with Achieve Technology Services, LLC for 
Information Technology Consulting Services in an amount 
not to exceed $360,000 

Finance 



Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension 
Construction Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

 

June 13, 2018 
Page 3 of 10 

 

Page 3 of 10 

  Chair Tessitor requested a motion to approve the Consent Calendar.  Board Member 
Leon made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar which was seconded by Board 
Member Pedroza and approved unanimously. 

8. General Board Items:  

 a. Receive and File Report on Request for Proposals (RFP) C2002 - Phase 2B 
Alignment Design-Build Project 

  Mr. Balian requested that Chris Burner, Chief Project Officer, to provide the report. 

Mr. Burner indicated that on February 14, 2018, the Board of Directors approved a 
shortlist of firms who would be eligible to submit proposals in response to the Phase 2B 
RFP Alignment Design-Build Contract.  Mr. Burner indicated that the RFP was released 
on May 30, 2018 to the pre-qualified ñshortlistò of teams as well as to various 
stakeholders, including cities along the alignment, LACMTA and SCRRA. Mr. Burner 
indicated the short-listed teams in alpha order are: 

Å AECOM | Stacy and Witbeck JV; 
Å Herzog Rados Lane, a Joint Venture; 
Å Kiewit-Parsons, a JV; and  
Å San Gabriel Valley Transit Partners (STP), a Joint Venture of Fluor and 

Ames 

Mr. Burner indicated that the issuance of the RFP is a critical step toward award of C2002 
Phase 2B Alignment Design-Build Contract.  Mr. Burner reviewed the milestones in the 
procurement process that have been completed and that are upcoming.  Mr. Burner 
indicated that award of the contract may occur sometime between October and 
December depending on the submittals. 

Board Member Pedroza inquired that now the RFP is released, when are questions 
submitted from the proposers.  Mr. Burner indicated that with the release only a week 
and a half old that several questions have been submitted.  Mr. Burner indicated that the 
last day to submit questions will be August 1. 

  Slide 1 Slide 2 
  

  



Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension 
Construction Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

 

June 13, 2018 
Page 4 of 10 

 

Page 4 of 10 

  Item received and filed. 

 b. Receive and File Project Technical Update Oral Report on Project Delivery 
Approach 

  Mr. Burner provided the report.  Mr. Buner provided a presentation (below) which gave 
an overview of Project Delivery Approaches available and those selected for Phase 2B. 

Board Member Masuda inquired DB1 Utility contract could delay future contracts.  Mr. 
Burner indicated that at this time there should be no impact or delay.  

  Slide 1 Slide 2 
  

  

  Slide 3 Slide 4 
  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 



Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension 
Construction Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

 

June 13, 2018 
Page 5 of 10 

 

Page 5 of 10 

 

  Slide 5 Slide 6 
  

  

  Item received and filed. 

 c. Receive and File Report on Project Labor Agreements (PLA) 

  Mr. Balian indicated that Metro requested that the Foothill Gold Line look at incorporating 
Project Labor Agreements (PLAs) into the project.  Mr. Balian indicated that an evaluation 
was conducted to look at impacts and costs for possible PLA implementation on portions 
of the project as well reviewed Phase 2A to compare net effects vis-à-vis PLAs.  Mr. 
Balian introduced Rena Saucedo of GCAP who monitors labor participation (SBE) on the 
Foothill Gold Line and to discuss the net effects of PLAs. 

Ms. Saucedo provided a presentation regarding PLA. 

  Slide 1 Slide 2 
  

  

 

 

 



Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension 
Construction Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

 

June 13, 2018 
Page 6 of 10 

 

Page 6 of 10 

 

  Slide 3 Slide 4 
  

  

  Board Member Pedroza inquired what impact proposing implementation of a PLA on the 
current DB2 contract which is not out to bid would cause.  Ms. Saucedo indicated that 
the RFP will need to be revised, the short-list vendors would need to review their ñteamsò 
and possibly make changes which could cause a delay of 6 month to a year.   Ms. 
Saucedo indicated that this delay is based upon creating a new PLA.   Ms. Saucedo 
indicated that Metro took the approach of negotiating with one trade union instead of the 
several possible trade unions that may work on a project and that greatly reduced the 
PLA implementation time. 

Board Member Pedroza inquired if a PLA was to be used on DB3 ï Parking; how soon 
would staff want to start using Metroôs model.    Ms. Saucedo deferred to Mitch Purcell, 
Chief Contracting Officer and In-house Counsel, since she was not familiar with DB3.  
Mr. Purcell indicated that a review of the scope would need to be conducted to identify 
the possible trades that may be needed to implement a PLA. 

Chair Tessitor indicated that there should be plenty of time available for DB3 to 
implement a PLA.  Chair Tessitor also indicated that many of the ñnet effectsò of a PLA 
where achieved on Phase 2A without a PLA and thus saving millions of dollars.  Chair 
Tessitor inquired that if Phase 2A was successful and achieved many of the PLA goals 
without having one, why would staff or the Board consider it.   Ms. Saucedo indicated 
the biggest benefit of a PLA is to minimize the risk of strike by trade unions.   Ms. Saucedo 
indicated that any work stoppages can be addressed by other means in a contract. 

Board Member Bowen noted that the 16% SBE goal does not seem to be adequate and 
should be revised to a high goal even though the Foothill Gold Line has exceeded the 
goal.  Board Member Bowen indicated that SB1 funds and CAP and Trade funds are 
meant to be utilized and incentivize small businesses.  Board Member indicated that the 
Board should consider adopting a higher SBE goal at a future date. 

Chair Tessitor inquired of Board Member Bowen if she was recommending the higher 
SBE Goal for the current contract (DB2 Alignment) that is out to bid.  Board Member 


